From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 8/28/2012 10:54:39 AM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: ARMY RFP for alternative energy

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagrnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz04.pge.com

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)s>
#EMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Received: from mailO4.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappld.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.711}
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2,2/Sentrion-MTh-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id g7SHsZnM02016]
(version=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:54:36 ~0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=134617¢47¢; bh=01sh29%9a305VQoPX40Ta088VkysYcesb0plmYwBigsnQ=;
1=1644;
h:Etwm:Tu:CC:ﬂub}oct:Dﬁt :Message~ID:References: In~-Reply-To:
Content-Type:Content~Transfer~Encoding:MIME-Version;
b:RmAquky4xP4PmO+me}LL&WQULﬂ/aiFOQub@uqu%T}wr%BmSQ7V/UVh‘ PodmZiMn4
OxJa a*pﬁt@?”Arch/YOLd%EB"Qp)wWhO o ClwpNRgSegXQDE+gms2ospbFglawebsy
rRIVICIxGs 1/ hPS2ZR1ISrm3rdERXgV/v3%a20qg4Q=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOL.Utility.pge.com (exchhubffOl.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.31)
by mailOd.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0}) with
ESMTP id g7SHsZMw025525
(verslion=TLSv1/88Lv3 ciph@r:A831?® SHA bits=128 verify=FATL}
Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:54:35 ~0700
Received: from LXCHMMSF?9lmU"L¢_ty pge.com ([fe80::£502:1leab:8cel3:db71l]) by
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mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

EXCHHUBFFOL.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::a2l5a:1b79:£983:1b07%12]) with mapil
14.02.0309.002; Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:54:35 ~0700

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BRKCT7Epge.com>
To: "Lo “augh, Leslie” <LLoBaugh@bhfs.com>
CC: Aaron Johnson <ajolcpuc.ca.gov>, "Allen, Meredith" <MERelpge.com>
nubj@ut. R@: ARMY RFP for alternative enerqgy
Thread-Topic: ARMY RFP for alternative enerqgy

AC2FRE
28 Aug 2012
<DDB4COARB
<BOATAFBDS
local>
(BOATAFBDS

Frxd 8xglUiRI6hAUaL
17:54:35 +0000
E2D2-4BE8-9F85-6
J0BF40408988RBAFERD

Thread-Index:
Date: Tue,
Message-I1D:
References:
exmbx02.bhf.

In~Reply-To: S0BF49408988RAFER

exmbx0Z . .bhi .iaw,a:;>

Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
K-MS~Has~Attach:
Ke-MS-TNEF~Correlator:

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us
Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

Z2F817D00

JE8SHoWwARALLE

UAAlpage . com>
DOREEZAOSEESODFEs rvm

DOBEEZAOSSES0DFEs rvm

Al
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